

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1121

Page 1, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~Under no circumstances may any other~~"

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~state agency~~", remove the overstrike over "~~adopt rules~~", after "~~which~~" insert "that", and remove the overstrike over "~~relate in any way to the~~"

Page 1, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~provisions of this chapter~~"

Page 1, line 11, remove the overstrike over the overstruck period

Renumber accordingly